

Andrea Schofield

Lubbock, TX 79414
aschofieldrn@aol.com
+1 740 272 6184

Knowledge of medical equipment, products and pharmaceuticals. NIH trained. Special training in RT for free-standing ED using vents, CPAP/BiPAP. Lab tech trained with experience using epoc, piccolo, sysmex, Sofia, clinitek status +, and Alere Triage meter pro equipment.

Demonstrate aptitude for developing new skills.

Readily develop rapport with patients, families, staff and other care professionals.

Relate well to people from a variety of cultures and socioeconomic conditions.

Strong analytical skills easily assess conditions and implements appropriate interventions.

Possess special sensitivity to meeting diverse needs in varied situations.

Proven record of reliability and responsibility.

Resourceful in completing projects; ability to multi-task effectively.

Excellent teamwork and leadership skills.

Dedicated individual; reputation for consistently going beyond what is required.

ED travel nurse since March of 2015

Experience using Meditech, Medhost, Cerner, Epic, and Mckesson charting systems

Work Experience

Travel Nurse

Maxim Healthcare Group - Lubbock, TX
August 2021 to Present

ACLS Provider Exp

American Heart Association
Present

PALS Provider Exp

American Heart Association
Present

TNCC Provider Exp

Emergency Nurses Association
Present

BLS Healthcare Provider Exp

American Heart Association
Present

RN

Morrow County Hospital - Mount Gilead, OH
October 2017 to March 2022

ED, Critical access, Contingent position, 25 bed hospital

Contingent at Hilliard, Powell, Reynoldburg, Obetz, and New Albany Free-standing Emergency Rooms.

Ohio Health - Columbus, OH

June 2019 to December 2021

11/27/17-6/2019

ED Float Traveler Between Level 3 and Free-standing ED

Bon Secours Mercy Health - Cincinnati, OH

June 2021 to August 2021

RN Staff Nurse

Ohio Health - Columbus, OH

February 2021 to August 2021

Working on Flex team floating for all Emergency Rooms in the system as an RN.

Travel Nurse

Fayette Memorial Hospital - Washington Court House, OH

February 2020 to June 2020

Critical access, 8 bed ED. ProLink Medical Staffing

Travel Nurse

Dayton Springfield Emergency Center, Bon Secours Mercy Health. - Dayton, OH

October 2019 to February 2020

Free-standing ED facility, 10 bed. ProLink Medical Staffing

Travel Nurse

Marietta Memorial Hospital System - Marietta, OH

July 2019 to October 2019

ED, critical access facility, ProLink Medical Staffing

ED/Level 1 Trauma Traveling Registered Nurse, AdvantageRN

CAMC General Hospital - Charleston, WV

July 2017 to September 2017

ED/Trauma Traveling Registered Nurse, AdvantageRN

Western Arizona Regional Medical Center - Bullhead City, AZ

January 2017 to June 2017

ED/Trauma Traveling Registered Nurse, AdvantageRN

Brattleboro Memorial Hospital - Brattleboro, VT

September 2016 to December 2016

ED/Trauma Traveling Registered Nurse, AdvantageRN

Mat-Su Regional Medical Center - Palmer, AK

June 2016 to September 2016

ED/Trauma Traveling Registered Nurse, AdvantageRN

Western Arizona Regional Medical Center - Bullhead City, AZ

October 2015 to May 2016

ED/Trauma Traveling Registered Nurse, AdvantageRN

Mat-Su Regional Medical Center - Palmer, AK
March 2015 to June 2015

ED/Trauma Registered Nurse

Dublin Methodist Hospital - Dublin, OH
January 2013 to March 2015

RN Staff Nurse

MTC North Central Correctional Complex - Marion, OH
January 2011 to December 2014

RN working in adult male correctional medical facility

ED/Trauma Registered Nurse

Morrow County Hospital - Mount Gilead, OH
July 2012 to July 2014

RN Working in Corrections at North Central Correctional Center

Wise Medical Staffing - Chillicothe, OH
January 2011 to December 2011

in Marion, Ohio

Home Care Network, Worthington, OH 2010-2011

LPN with IV certification working in home healthcare setting from 09/2010 until change of status to RN in July 2011

Tractor Supply Company - Delaware, OH
January 2009 to December 2010

Cashier, Sales Representative and Customer Service

Honda of America - Marysville, OH
January 2005 to December 2008

Assembly line associate in a teamwork atmosphere

Assembly Line Associate Working Through Adecco Agency

Honda of America/Adecco - East Liberty, OH
January 2001 to December 2005

Equine Nutritionist, Grounds Keeper

CopperTop Farm - Delaware, OH
January 1999 to December 2001

Customer Service Representative

The Callard Company - Powell, OH
January 1998 to December 1999

Secretary, customer service, filing, typing, setting up meetings,
Shipping merchandise to the customer, sales associate in advertising

Barn Manager

Winner's Way Farm - Delaware, OH
January 1995 to December 1999

in charge of maintaining the grounds, general vet care and nutrition of horses, running farm equipment

Traveling Registered Nurse, Atlas Medical Staffing

Adult and Pediatric ED, Stroke and STEMI center

Education

Tri-Rivers Career Center for Adult Education - Marion, OH
2009 to 2010

Registered Nursing

Marion Technical College - Marion, OH
2005 to 2009

Architecture

Ohio State University - Marion, OH
1999 to 2001

Skills

- Nursing
- Cerner
- Critical Care Experience
- Triage
- Epic
- McKesson
- EMR Systems
- Hospital Experience
- Groundskeeping
- Medication Administration
- Laboratory Experience
- Patient Care
- Vital Signs
- Medical Records
- Phlebotomy
- Experience Administering Injections
- Equine Experience
- Medical Imaging
- Allscripts

Certifications and Licenses

RN License

CPR Certification

PALS Certification

TNCC Certification

BLS Certification